P. 0. Box 249
Hobbs, New Mexlco

July 13, 1966

Mr. Buck Willcoxson
P. O. Box 525
Grants, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

The reason for the delay in snswering your letter dated
July 8, 1966 was due to my belng on vacation.

My records of the drilling log do not indicate enough detall
of the formations drilled to be of any benefit. However, I have this
date requested our Durango office to forward to you a copy of the
formations obtained from the well semples. Hope this will be of bene-
it to you.

Mr. Willeoxson, the information pertaining to the drill~
stem tests, furnished in my letter of May 5, 1966, is the only infore
mation T have as to the depth from swtace to water level. (n the
test of interval 1840° to 1925' the water rose to 690' below surface
in 1 hour and on the test of interval 1950' to 1979' the water rose
to 550' below surface in 1 hour. The water level might have risen
higher if tool hed been left open longer; possibly even flowed.

The casing is set 116' below rotary table or approximately
102! below surface of ground.

Very truly yours,
TIDEWATER OIL COMPANY

Original Signed By
C. L. WADE

Cs L. Wade

Area Superintendent

CI fep
ce: Mr. thil Togan

Tidewater 0il Co.
Durango, Colorado



